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Doro?hy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:25 PM 

To: Jeff Bates 

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: 0801 33-TP - Verizon/Bandwidth.com CLEC 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ A d m l n b t m t i v e ~ P 8 ~ - ~  

DISTRIBUTION: 
DOCUMENT NO. O\ 7\13 -a 

Hi Jeff, 

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. I have made the appropriate changes to the Utilities and Parties 
designations in CMS. 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, lune 05,2008 4:06 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subjeb: 080133-TP - Verizon/Bandwidth.com CLEC 

Dorothy, for some reason or another, I did not pick up on the mismatch in the ILEC entity for this agreement. The ILEC should be 
Verizon Florida LLC (TL710) instead of BellSouth (TL720.) 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

6/5/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
K A ~ A  J .  MCMIJRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

s IVE 
March 7,2008 

Dulaney L. O'Roark III, 
Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Verizon Florida LLC 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharem Georgia 30022 

Re: Docket No. 080133-TP 

Dear Mr. O'Roark 

This will acknowledge receipt of request for i. roval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, 
and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida LLC and Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC, which 
was filed in this office on March 5, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 %UMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative A&n /Equal opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhrm*.fbridaprmrn I"1ermi E-mail: m o t . ~ ~ I e I l . " s  
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ADM 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Docket No. 080133 -TP Date Docketed: 03/05/2W8 T i t l e :  Request for approval of interconnection. unbundling. resale, 

Company: Banhvidth.com CLEC. LLC 

and col locat ion agreement between Verizon Flor ida LLC and 
Bandwidth.com CLEC. 

BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
I 

Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
e()* indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o m l m  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram W u l e  AZO(a) WARNING: THIS SOlEMlLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECl TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

QPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

3.  
4.  
5 .  
6 .  

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearina 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

3s. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I I 
I I I 
! I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
S ection 3 - Chairman C o n n l e w  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comnissioners I Hrg I Staff 1 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I RM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  R&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

Approved : 
Date: 

Psc/cu(o1s-c (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVEKTS 
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Docket No.080133-TP Date Docketed: 03/05/2008 T i t l e :  Request for  approval of-interconnection. unbundling, resale, 
and co l l oca t i on  agreement between Verizon F lo r i da  LLC and 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC. 

Company: Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 
BellSouth Telecomnicat ions,  Inc.  d 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  
c()' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 : O P R m p l e t . s  and returns t o  
P r m o d u l e  AZO(a) 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

7 Bates 

V McKay 

Recomnded assiqnments for  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission - C-ission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: J3/10/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expirat ion:  

SCR SGA AOM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA 
i i 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdavs. Time Schedule 
~ARNING: THIS S&EWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LGUMEN~ 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8.50) 413-6770 
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25. 
26. 
27. 
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29. 
30. 
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Due Dates 

Current CASR rev i s ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 

1. S ta tu tow Deadline I "E I 06/03/2008 

Close Docket I M E  I 06/06/2008 
2 .  Memo t o  Docket F i l e  "E I 06/05/2008 
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Assignments are as follows: 
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